
Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

Our Mission

Sunnyvale School District provides every student with a strong foundation of academic, behavioral,
and social-emotional skills to prepare them for success in a diverse, challenging, and changing world. 

 

Agenda materials are available online and in the Superintendent's Of�ce upon request. 
Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Superintendent's Of�ce at least
two working days before the meeting date.

 

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

1.  OPENING OF MEETING BY BOARD PRESIDENT

A.  Pledge of Allegiance

2.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

A.  Regular board meeting of February 6, 2020

B.  Special board development meeting of February 13, 2020

4.  COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

5.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

6.  COMMENTS FROM THE SUNNYVALE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

7.  COMMENTS FROM THE CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

8.  PRESENTATIONS

A.  Vargas Elementary School

9.  REVIEW AND ACTION

A.  2019-2020 Second Interim Fiscal Solvency Report

B.  Acceptance and Award of Bid – MOT Yard Improvements

C.  Acceptance and Award of Bid – New Classroom Building at Cherry Chase Elementary School

D.  PUBLIC HEARING – Approval of Resolution No. 20-13 Authorizing the Conveyance of Dedication of a
Public Utility Easement to Paci�c Gas and Electric Company

E.  Revised Board Policies - Student Enrollment and School Attendance Boundaries

F.  2020 California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegation Assembly Election Vote

G.  Approval of Increase in Board Member Compensation

10.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A.  Approval of Personnel Assignment Order 19-15

B.  Approval of Consultant Contracts (A. Clarke, S. Elarde, W. Clifton, J. Chang, L. Gaynon, M. Clapies, E.



Talley)

C.  Approval of General Contractor Agreements (Santa Cruz/Silicon Valley New Teacher Project,
Department of Health Care Services, Fun Services)

D.  Approval of Out-of-State Travel

E.  Acceptance of Donations to the District

11.  PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

12.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

13.  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

A.  Report From Closed Session

14.  REVIEW AND ACTION

A.  Action on Recommendation from Expulsion Hearing

15.  FUTURE MEETINGS/ADJOURNMENT
 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

1.  OPENING OF MEETING BY BOARD PRESIDENT

Quick Summary / Abstract
The Board President shall announce that a recording is being made at the direction of the Board and
that the recording may capture sounds of those attending the meeting. 

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

1. A.  Pledge of Allegiance

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

2.  APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Recommendation
Approval of the agenda as presented

 

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

3.  APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Recommendation
Approval of the minutes as listed

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

3. A.  Regular board meeting of February 6, 2020

Supporting Documents

Board Minutes 020620.pdf

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:06 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 6:27 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17024


Meeting Minutes
Printed : 2/25/2020 6:15 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
02/06/2020 07:00 PM
Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

Our Mission

Sunnyvale School District provides every student with a strong foundation of academic, behavioral,
and social-emotional skills to prepare them for success in a diverse, challenging, and changing world. 

 

Agenda materials are available online and in the Superintendent's Of�ce upon request. 
Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Superintendent's Of�ce at least
two working days before the meeting date.

Attendees

Voting Members
Jeff Arnett, Board Member
Michelle Maginot, Board Member
Reid Myers, Board Member
Nancy Newkirk, Board Member
Bridget Watson, Board Member

1. OPENING OF MEETING BY BOARD PRESIDENT

Board President Michelle Maginot called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.  She announced that the
meeting is being recorded and that the recording may capture sounds of those attending the
meeting.  

A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

 Motion:  Approve the agenda as presented

Motion made by: Reid Myers
Motion seconded by: Nancy Newkirk
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Motion:  Approval of the minutes as listed

Motion made by: Bridget Watson



Motion seconded by: Nancy Newkirk
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

A. Special board meeting of January 9, 2020

B. Regular Board Meeting of January 9, 2020

C. Special board development meeting of January 21, 2020

4. COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

Jeffrey Arnett:

Attended Rotary Club's Crab Feed fundraiser
Participated in Sunnyvale Middle School's Rubio's fundraiser

Nancy Newkirk:

Participated in the Equity Network's Equity Walk
Volunteered at the Rotary Club's Crab Feed fundraiser
Participated in the 2020 Stakeholders' Lyceum

Bridget Watson:

Attended Governor Newsom's budget update at the Santa Clara County Of�ce of Education
(SCCOE)
Volunteered at Sunnyvale Middle School (SMS)
Worked on garnering support for SMS staff appreciation days
Participated in the Equity Walk in Sacramento
Attended the Parent Ed hosted screening on digital safety at SMS 
Met with Isabel Jubes regarding running for the school district board
Volunteered at the Cherry Chase reading groups
Attended the 2020 Stakeholders' Lyceum

Reid Myers:

Attended the SCCSBA meeting where SCCOE Superintendent Mary Ann Dewan presented
Worked on the Sunnyvale Education Foundation (SEF) mixer to be held on 3/26 at Barrel 19
Bar & Bistro
Met with SMS teacher, Charles Ancheta, regarding providing music for the SEF mixer
Attended Cindy Chavez's presentation on public safety and justice
Participated in the CSBA Annual Education Conference planning committee meeting in
Sacramento
Attended the Challenge Team meeting
Attended the 2020 Stakeholders' Lyceum
Attended the SEF meeting

Michelle Maginot:

Shared that she had been traveling with family and friends
Attended Vargas Elementary School's Science Fair
Worked with county youth group
Volunteered at Ellis Elementary School



Attended the 2020 Stakeholders' Lyceum; thanked Lyceum team and Annalee Wee for
organizing the event

Dr. Benjamin Picard, Superintendent:

Thanked the administrative team and others who contributed to the success of the 2020
Stakeholders' Lyceum
Shared that Dr. Tasha Dean will be recognized on March 11 by the California Association of
African American Superintendents and Administrators (CAAASA) and the Association of
California School Administrators (ACSA) for her accomplishments as an education leader
and her outstanding contributions in the educational success of children in California
Shared that both Vargas and Bishop Elementary Schools are recipients of the Glenn W.
Hoffmann Award
Shared that Lyceum draft equity statements from various stakeholders will be part of the
agenda on March 5 where the Board will draft the district equity statement and discuss
short- and long-term equity action plans

Mala Ahuja, Assistant Superintendent:

Shared that Dr. Benjamin Picard will be recognized by ACSA on May 8 as Superintendent of
the Year 

5. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

No comments

6. COMMENTS FROM THE SUNNYVALE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

No comments

7. COMMENTS FROM THE CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

No comments

8. PRESENTATIONS

A. Sunnyvale Middle School

Principal Shamar Edwards shared academic assessment data which informed the Sunnyvale
Middle School staff where efforts need to be focused to further each student's educational
well-being.  She spoke of the school climate wherein a culture of respect, making right
choices, taking responsibility, and being kind is something towards which everyone strives. 
Some of the tools that aid in this process are Positive Behavioral Interventions and Supports
(PBIS) such as school agreements for common spaces and classrooms and classroom
expectations; restorative practices such as building community, a progressive discipline
process, mediations; community of support for students and parents comprised of campus
assistants, social worker, and parent outreach coordinator; community building aids such as
Parent Coffee Chats, weekly newsletter, Latino Parent Group, DELAC, multilingual families,
and outreach to 5th grade families.  Ms. Edwards also shared the school's multi-year focus
and vision.

Student Elisa Floyd was recognized for mobilizing Sunnyvale Middle School's Zero Waste
Campaign.

B. Enrollment Projections 2020-2024



Jeremy Nishihara, Manager of Information Systems and Human Resources,  spoke of how
Sunnyvale School District analyzes a combination of enrollment history and projection data
provided by a contracted demographer to create actionable data for staf�ng, facilities, and
program/policy recommendations.  Continued declining enrollment is projected for the
District.  Key factors in declining enrollment are current enrollment distribution through the
grade level, declining births in the Sunnyvale zip codes,  and low student generation rates
from new housing.  The District will carefully monitor staf�ng ratios over time, the placement
of potential programs of choice (including Mandarin Immersion), school site room usage
implications, North/South enrollment trends, enrollment policies/procedures given the
modernization schedule, and the scope of modernization projects.

9. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION

A. Revised Board Policies - Student Enrollment and School Attendance Boundaries

Subject to an annual review by staff, several board policies and administrative regulations
pertaining to student enrollment and school attendance boundaries were assessed.   Board
Policy and Administrative Regulation 5116.1 - Intradistrict Open Enrollment were updated.  

Mr. Nishihara was instructed to return both for Review and Action at the next regular board
meeting.

10. REVIEW AND ACTION

A. Resolution No. 20-11 Authorizing Technology Procurement Pursuant to Public Contract
Code section 20118.2

Chief Operations Of�cer Rob Smiley stated that the Sunnyvale School District desires to
purchase, con�gure, and implement voice over internet protocol (VOIP) system
housing, services and related wiring and equipment (“Project”).

Due to the highly specialized and unique nature of the technology, including, without
limitation, telecommunications equipment, Public Contract Code section 20118.2
allows a school district to use a competitive negotiation process rather than a
competitive bid process, so as to consider, a range of factors in addition to price in the
award of technology contracts.  In order to utilize Public Contract Code section
20118.2, the school district’s governing board must �nd that the procurement
quali�es under the statute and authorize the competitive negotiation process.   The
Project quali�es under the statute because it is not a contract for construction services
and the procurement is not for a product that is available in substantial quantities to
the general public.

Motion:  Adopt Resolution No. 20-11 authorizing technology procurement pursuant to
Public Contract Code section 20118.2

Roll call vote:

Motion made by: Reid Myers
Motion seconded by: Nancy Newkirk
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes



B. Resolution No. 20-12 Intention to Dedicate a Public Utility Easement and Calling for a Public
Hearing

Mr. Smiley stated that  in order to support the EV buses that will soon be delivered to
Sunnyvale School District, the electrical infrastructure at the Operations Yard will
need to be upgraded in order to handle the increased demand.  While applying for a
service upgrade, District staff became aware of a grant, "PG&E’s EV Fleet
Electri�cation program".  The Board of Education granted authority to participate in
this program at its September 5, 2019 meeting.

Commonly, Sunnyvale School District would be responsible for all costs associated
with an electrical service upgrade.  Under this program, funding for engineering and all
infrastructure materials and installation back of the meter will be done at no cost to
Sunnyvale School District.

PG&E does require that an easement be granted to construct, reconstruct, install,
inspect, maintain, replace, remove and use facilities for public utilities purposes.

The process to provide an easement requires action be taken at two separate meetings
of the Board of Education.  Resolution No. 20-12 will be the �rst step in this process. 
Should the Board of Education adopt Resolution No. 20-12 by a vote equal to or
greater than a two-thirds majority, staff will proceed to the next step in this process. 
The adopted resolution will be posted in no less than 3 public places around the
District and notice of the forthcoming public hearing will posted as required by law.

Motion:  Adopt Resolution No. 20-12 Intention to Dedicate a Public Utility Easement and
Calling for a Public Hearing.

Roll call vote:

Motion made by: Nancy Newkirk
Motion seconded by: Jeff Arnett
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

C. Approval of Substitute Salary Schedules for Psychologist and Speech Language Pathologist

Dr. Michael Gallagher stated that with the passage of Assembly Bill 5, which took effect
on January 1, 2020, the law now makes it much more dif�cult for employers to classify
workers as independent contractors. Consequently, it is now not possible for the
Sunnyvale School District to hire psychologists, speech language pathologists and
other positions as contractors if the District already hires workers in those
classi�cations as employees.

To address this challenge, a substitute salary schedule has been developed for the
positions of psychologist and speech language pathologist. These schedules will allow
the District to hire individuals in these classi�cations as substitute employees.  As
such, the employee will have rights they did not receive as contractors, such as earned
sick leave and medical bene�ts if they work a prescribed number of days during a
school year.  Earning these bene�ts was an important impetus for the new law.
Important as well is the District’s ability to report earnings for these individuals into



the State Teacher Retirement System or the California Public Employees’ Retirement
System.

Motion:  Approve the Substitute Salary Schedules for Psychologist and Speech Language
Pathologist as written.

Motion made by: Nancy Newkirk
Motion seconded by: Reid Myers
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

D. Approval of New Job Description – Student Services/Special Education Technician 

Dr. Gallagher stated that  

Motion:  Approve the new job classi�cation of Student Services/Special Education Technician
as written.

Motion made by: Reid Myers
Motion seconded by: Bridget Watson
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

11. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Motion:  Approve Consent Agenda items as listed

Motion made by: Nancy Newkirk
Motion seconded by: Jeff Arnett
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

A. Approval of the Proposed Overnight Field Trips – Angel Island State Park, Tiburon

B. Approval of Personnel Assignment Order 19-13

C. Approval of Consultant Contracts (J. Davalos)

Education Code requires that all new or revised job
classi�cations be board-approved.  The Student Services/Special Education
Department is in need of additional support to provide technical information and
assistance regarding student data for specialized student services.  Also, there is a
need to provide ongoing support and user training on how to best input student
services data across multiple applications, monitor student progress, and assure
program compliance. This need has compelled the creation of a new classi�cation of
Student Services/Special Education Technician.



D. Approval of General Contractor Agreements (Marine Science Institute, Solution Tree, 360
Degree Customer Inc., The Speech Pathology Group, Inc.))

E. Approval of a Change in the 2019-2020 Board Meeting Schedule

12. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

No comments

13. ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Board President Maginot adjourned the meeting to closed session at 9:08 p.m.

14. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

A. Report From Closed Session

Ms. Maginot reconvened the meeting to open session at 9:37 p.m.  She announced that,
during closed session, the Board discussed:

Public Employment
Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release
Consideration of Student Expulsion

The Board did not take action on any item discussed in closed session.

15. REVIEW AND ACTION

A. Action on Recommendation from Expulsion Hearing

An administrative panel held an expulsion hearing on January 29, 2020, to consider the
recommended expulsion of district Student A 19-20.   This case is one of the closed
session items discussed by the Board.

Motion:  Approve the recommendation made by the administrative panel as a result of the
expulsion hearing held on January 29, 2020, regarding Student A 19-20.

Motion made by: Nancy Newkirk
Motion seconded by: Jeff Arnett
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

16. FUTURE MEETINGS/ADJOURNMENT

Board President Maginot announced that the next meeting of the Board of Education is a special
board development meeting scheduled for Thursday, February 13, 2020, at the District Of�ce
Board Room.  Ms. Maginot adjourned the meeting at 9:30 p.m.

 



Clerk, Board of Education Date Approved



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

3. B.  Special board development meeting of February 13, 2020

Supporting Documents

Board Minutes Special 021320.pdf

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 6:27 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17025


Meeting Minutes
Printed : 2/25/2020 6:21 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Special Board
Development Meeting 
02/13/2020 07:00 PM
Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

Our Mission

Sunnyvale School District provides every student with a strong foundation of academic, behavioral,
and social-emotional skills to prepare them for success in a diverse, challenging, and changing world. 

 

Agenda materials are available online and in the Superintendent's Of�ce upon request. 
Individuals requiring special accommodations should contact the Superintendent's Of�ce at least
two working days before the meeting date.

Attendees

Voting Members
Jeff Arnett, Board Member
Michelle Maginot, Board Member
Reid Myers, Board Member
Nancy Newkirk, Board Member
Bridget Watson, Board Member

1. OPENING OF MEETING BY BOARD PRESIDENT

Board President Michelle Maginot called the meeting to order at 7:03 p.m.   She announced that the
meeting is being recorded and that the recording  may capture sounds of those attending the
meeting.  

A. Pledge of Allegiance

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Motion:  Approve the agenda as presented

Motion made by: Reid Myers
Motion seconded by: Nancy Newkirk
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

3. COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

No comments

4. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION



A. Sunnyvale School District Equity Statement

The Board discussed the process and guidelines that will inform how they draft a district
equity statement.

a. Review: 2/5/2020 Stakeholders' Lyceum draft equity statements

In addition to the equity statements drafted by various stakeholders at the
Stakeholders' Lyceum on February 5, 2020, the following equity statements were
listed for consideration as examples and inspiration:

District Administrative Team:  Equity is providing fair and balanced
opportunities, access to tailored education, and resources that support and
empower all learners to reach their full, unique potential.
Ms. Debra, CSBA Facilitator:  Equity to me is every student having access to a
rich educational experience, irrespective of race, ethnicity, gender, sexual
orientation, language, disability, family background, income, citizenship, or
tribal status.  Equity to me is every student having access to resources that
include funding, programs, policies, initiatives and supports that target each
student's unique background while preparing students for an ever-changing
global society.  
Equity to me is the just and fair distribution of resources based on student's
needs.  Equitable resources include funding, programs, policies, initiatives and
supports that target each student's unique background to ensure equal access
to a quality education while preparing students for an ever-changing global
society.

b. Draft: District equity statement

The Board drafted the following district equity statement:

In Sunnyvale School District, Equity is…

·      Discovering together the individual needs that each student requires to thrive.
·      Working together to give more to those who need more - when they need it.
·      Learning without limits.
·      Empowering all learners by providing a tailored education, support, access and
opportunities so they reach their full, unique potential. 

c. Next Steps: Options for short-term and long-term equity action planning

The board members will send brainstorming ideas to Dr. Ben Picard.

B. Board Goals, Protocols, Roles, and Responsibilities

a. Governance Handbook

Michael Gallagher, Mala Ahuja, and Tasha Dean were excused from the meeting at
8:33 p.m.

The Board �nalized revisions to the Governance Handbook.

5. CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Motion:  Approve Consent Agenda items as listed



Motion made by: Reid Myers
Motion seconded by: Nancy Newkirk
Voting:
Jeff Arnett - Yes
Michelle Maginot - Yes
Reid Myers - Yes
Nancy Newkirk - Yes
Bridget Watson - Yes

A. Declaration of Surplus Property and Authorization to Sale or Dispose

B. Approval of Change Order #01 – Cherry Chase New Kindergarten Classrooms – American
Modular Systems

C. Acceptance of Donations to the District

6. FUTURE MEETINGS/ADJOURNMENT

Board President Maginot announced that the next meeting of the Board of Education is a regular
board meeting scheduled for Thursday, March 5, 2020, at the District Of�ce Board Room.  Ms.
Maginot adjourned the meeting at 9:02 p.m.

Clerk, Board of Education   Date Approved



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

4.  COMMENTS FROM THE BOARD AND SUPERINTENDENT

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

5.  COMMENTS FROM THE PUBLIC

Quick Summary / Abstract
This portion of the Agenda provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the
Governing Board on any item of interest to the public; however, provisions of the Brown Act
Government Code 54954.2(a) and .3 preclude any action being taken on any item not appearing on the
posted agenda. Time limits allocated to public testimony are three (3) minutes per person and twenty
(20) minutes per topic. Speakers are asked to give their name and af�liation so that an accurate record is
re�ected in the minutes. 

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

6.  COMMENTS FROM THE SUNNYVALE EDUCATION ASSOCIATION

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

7.  COMMENTS FROM THE CALIFORNIA SCHOOL EMPLOYEES ASSOCIATION

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

8.  PRESENTATIONS

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

8. A.  Vargas Elementary School

Contact Person
Kathryn Armstrong, Principal

Supporting Documents

Vargas 2020 Board Presentation 030520.pdf

Created on 2/25/2020 at 6:24 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/27/2020 at 4:35 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17549




Mission
At Vargas Elementary School, we strive to create an engaging learning

environment in which students develop their sense of social responsibility, 
scientific curiosity, and desire for lifelong learning. 



Effective  & 
Engaging 

Instructional 
Practice

Family & 
Community 
Engagement

Positive Climate 
& Culture

Student 
Success





55%57%45%
48%

51%
45%









2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

EL 3% 0% 4%

Low SES 14% 17% 21%

Latino 16% 21% 22%

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

EL 14% 6% 10%

Low SES 39% 27% 38%

Latino 35% 33% 42%

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

EL 17% 10% 13%

Low SES 47% 49% 36%

Latino 42% 43% 38%



3rd 4th 5th

EL 3% 6% 13%

Low SES 14% 27% 36%

Latino 16% 33% 38%

3rd 4th

EL 0% 10%

Low SES 17% 38%

Latino 21% 42%

Cohort Data







2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

EL 11% 24% 4%

Low SES 22% 23% 21%

Latino 20% 32% 22%

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

EL 20% 9% 10%

Low SES 39% 27% 18%

Latino 40% 29% 27%

2016-17 2017-18 2018-19

EL 8% 13% 3%

Low SES 24% 44% 27%

Latino 25% 38% 16%



3rd 4th 5th

EL 11% 9% 3%

Low SES 22% 27% 27%

Latino 20% 29% 16%

3rd 4th

EL 24% 10%

Low SES 23% 18%

Latino 32% 27%

Cohort Data



Effective  & 
Engaging 

Instructional 
Practice

Family & 
Community 
Engagement

Positive Climate 
& Culture

Student 
Success

●

●

●

●
●●

●

●
●



●

●
○
○

○
○

●
●

○
○
○







STAR Data 2nd 3rd 4th 5th

Overall 61%
+23%

48%
+3%

43%
+12%

58%
+16%

Latinx 54%
+26%

37%
+3%

24%
+12%

44%
+15%

Low SES 50%
+28%

43%
-2%

33%
+13%

48%
+16%

ELs 46%
+24%

5%
+0%

0%
+0%

17%
+17%



Tier 1

Academic

Tier 2

Tier 3

Reading: Differentiated 

material, balanced literacy 

block, reading 

comprehension strategies

Reading: Small group, 

foundational skills, 

tutorials

Students Served



●
●
●

●

●
●

○
○
○

●



●
●
●
●
●

●
●

○
○
○

●

○
○
○







Student Success through Science 
Exemplary Program Award given by the Santa Clara 
County School Boards Association (SCCSBA)

Program Highlights
▶ Student Engagement
▶ Inquiry Model
▶ Academic Language Development 



●
●
●
●
●



Effective  & 
Engaging 

Instructional 
Practice

Family & 
Community 
Engagement

Positive Climate 
& Culture

Student 
Success

●

●

●

●
●●

●

●
●



●
●
●
●

●
●

●



●
○
○
○

●
○

○

●
●



●

●
●
●



Effective  & 
Engaging 

Instructional 
Practice

Family & 
Community 
Engagement

Positive Climate 
& Culture

Student 
Success

●

●

●

●
●●

●

●
●





●
●

●
●





Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9.  REVIEW AND ACTION

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. A.  2019-2020 Second Interim Fiscal Solvency Report

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Lori van Gogh, Chief Financial Of�cer

Description
Public school districts are required by the State to certify, twice each year, the ability to meet their
�nancial obligations for the remainder of the �scal year and two subsequent years.  This report shows
actual activity for the period of July 1, 2019 to January 31, 2020, 58.3% of the �scal year. Financial
projections are made to June 30, 2020, and for �scal years 2020-2021 and 2021-2022.

The purpose of the report is to identify if de�cit spending is occurring so that corrective action can be
taken in time to avoid �nancial insolvency.  This report highlights the General Fund; however, all funds
are included.  Projections show adequate year-end fund balances in all funds. The projected June 30,
2020 General Fund balance is $11,614,903 of which $1,890,703 is restricted, leaving $9,724,200 as an
unrestricted year-end balance. A portion of unrestricted General Fund balance is appropriated for
various District needs leaving $9,601,459 unappropriated by June 30, 2020.  In addition, the District
maintains a Reserve for Economic Uncertainty in Fund 170 of $13,008,632.

Sunnyvale School District continues to maintain its �scal and �nancial health.  Fiscal Year 2019-2020
marks the second year of the Local Control Funding Formula (LCFF) at full implementation. This funding
model regulates districts to focus �nancial support on the students with the greatest needs. Although
the Sunnyvale School District will continue to be funded as a Basic Aid district, the community it serves
is widely diverse in its ethnic and socio-economic backgrounds.  This Second Interim Report is based on
the current State budget and re�ects the District’s ongoing commitment to maintaining a balanced
investment in programs for all students.  

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the Second Interim Fiscal
Solvency Report and certify that Sunnyvale School District will be able to meet its �nancial obligations
through June 30, 2022.
 

Supporting Documents

2019-20 2nd Interim Summary Pages.pdf
2019-20 2nd Interim Assumptions.pdf

Created on 2/26/2020 at 10:48 AM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/27/2020 at 4:41 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17112
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17113




























Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. B.  Acceptance and Award of Bid – MOT Yard Improvements

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Rob Smiley, Chief Operations Of�cer

Description
On February 20, 2020, bids were accepted and opened for the MOT Yard Improvements project.
Management is recommending that all bids be accepted as conforming and that Calstate Construction,
Inc. be awarded the contract as they submitted the lowest responsive and responsible bid for the MOT
Yard Improvements project. Management is also requesting authorization to execute the agreements as
described in the bid packets.

The result of the bid opening conducted on February 20, 2020 is as follows:
                                   
                                    101 Builders, Inc                                       $5,365,101
                                    Cal Paci�c Construction, Inc              $5,478,000
                                    Calstate Construction, Inc                  $4,459,888
                                    DL Falk Construction, Inc                    $4,894,000
                                    DRP Builders, Inc                                      $4,800,000
                                    Gonsalves & Stronck, Inc                     $4,678,000
                                    RC Benson & Sons, Inc                           $5,077,148
                                    Sausal Corporation                                 $4,854,000

The Board of Education reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive irregularities in the
bidding process.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education accept receipt of all bids, award the contract
to the lowest responsive and responsible conforming bid from Calstate Construction, Inc., and grant
authorization to execute the agreements relative to the MOT Yard Improvements project.

Created on 2/25/2020 at 6:38 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/26/2020 at 10:51 AM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. C.  Acceptance and Award of Bid – New Classroom Building at Cherry Chase Elementary School

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Rob Smiley, Chief Operations Of�cer

Description
On February 21, 2020, bids were accepted and opened for the New Classroom Building at Cherry Chase
Elementary School project. Management is recommending that all bids be accepted as conforming and
that Guerra Construction Group be awarded the contract as they submitted the lowest responsive and
responsible bid for the New Classroom Building at Cherry Chase Elementary School project.
Management is also requesting authorization to execute the agreements as described in the bid packets.

                        The result of the bid opening conducted on February 21, 2020 is as follows:
                                   
                                    101 Builders, Inc                                       $2,180,101
                                    Cal Paci�c Construction, Inc              $2,517,000
                                    DRP Builders, Inc                                      $2,375,000
                                    Guerra Construction Group              $2,097,574
                                    ICC General Contractors, Inc            $2,248,700
                                    Premier Builders, Inc                              $2,192,182
                                    Strawn Construction, Inc                     $2,772,000

The Board of Education reserves the right to reject any and all bids and to waive irregularities in the
bidding process.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education accept receipt of all bids, award the contract
to the lowest responsive and responsible conforming bid from Guerra Construction Group, and grant
authorization to execute the agreements relative to the New Classroom Building at Cherry Chase
Elementary School project.

Created on 2/25/2020 at 6:38 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/26/2020 at 10:51 AM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. D.  PUBLIC HEARING – Approval of Resolution No. 20-13 Authorizing the Conveyance of Dedication of
a Public Utility Easement to Paci�c Gas and Electric Company

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  

Public Hearing opened:  __________
Public Hearing closed:  ___________

Roll Call:
Jeff Arnett  __________  Michelle Maginot  __________  Reid Myers  __________
Nancy Newkirk  __________  Bridget Watson  __________

Contact Person
Rob Smiley, Chief Operations Of�cer

Description
In order to support the EV buses that will soon be delivered to Sunnyvale School District, and future EV
vehicles, the electrical infrastructure at the Operations Yard will need to be upgraded in order to handle
the increased demand.  While applying for a service upgrade, District staff became aware of a grant
program, PG&E’s EV Fleet Electri�cation program.

Commonly, Sunnyvale School District would be responsible for all costs associated with an electrical
service upgrade.  Under this program, funding for engineering and all infrastructure materials and
installation back of the meter will be done at no cost to Sunnyvale School District.

PG&E does require that an easement be granted to construct, reconstruct, install, inspect, maintain,
replace, remove and use facilities for public utilities purposes.

The process to provide an easement requires action be taken at two separate meeting of the Board of
Education.  The initial Resolution was approved by the Board at its regularly scheduled meeting on
February 6, 2020.  Resolution No. 20-13 will complete the process.  Resolution No. 20-13 requires no
less than 2/3 Board support.  Once approved, staff will complete the easement documents and forward
to PG&E.

It is anticipated that work by PG&E will begin in approximately 4 weeks.

This electrical service upgrade is a key component in our efforts to convert a portion of Sunnyvale
School District’s transportation and white �eet to EV.

The attached easement has been reviewed by legal counsel and the aforementioned process was
developed in concert with legal counsel.

Financial Impact: 
The adoption of Resolution 20-13 has no immediate or foreseen �scal impact.



Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education adopt Resolution No. 20-13 Authorizing the
Conveyance of Dedication of a Public Utility Easement to Paci�c Gas and Electric Company.
 

Supporting Documents

Resolution Authorizing Conveyance of Easement to PGE 3-5-20 BOE Meeting.pdf

Created on 2/25/2020 at 6:40 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 7:06 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=16697


 

 Page 1 of 7 

RESOLUTION NO. 20-13 

 

RESOLUTION OF THE  

SUNNYVALE SCHOOL DISTRICT BOARD OF EDUCATION AUTHORIZING THE 

CONVEYANCE OF DEDICATION OF A PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENT TO  

PACIFIC GAS AND ELECTRIC COMPANY 

 

WHEREAS, section 17556, et seq., of the California Education Code authorizes the 

Sunnyvale School District (“District”), by two-thirds (2/3) vote of its Board of Education 

(“Board”), to dedicate an easement to a private corporation engaged in the public utility 

business, to lay, construct, reconstruct, maintain, and operate water, sewer, gas, or storm 

drain pipes or ditches, electric or telephone lines, and access roads used in connection 

therewith, either with or without consideration and without a vote of the electors of the District 

first being taken; and 

 

WHEREAS, District owns that certain real property known as Sunnyvale School 

District Offices, located at 820 West McKinley Ave, City of Sunnyvale, County of Santa Clara, 

State of California (the “Property”); and  

 

WHEREAS, the Pacific Gas and Electric Company (“Company”) desires to acquire: an 

easement together with a right-of-way therefor, on, over, and under the easement area on 

the Property to construct, reconstruct, install, inspect, maintain, replace, remove and use 

facilities for public utilities purposes, which are described and depicted in the Public Utility 

Easement attached hereto as Exhibit “1” and incorporated herein (the “Land and Easement”); 

and  

 

WHEREAS, on February 6, 2020, the Board Resolution No. 20-12 declaring its 

intention to convey the Land and Easement to the Company in exchange for the consideration 

and subject to the terms and conditions set forth in the Grant Deed and Public Utility 

Easement, and further called a public hearing in connection therewith; and 

 

WHEREAS, all statutorily required notices were given, and on this 5th day of March, 

2020, the Board held a public hearing on the question of conveying the Land and Easement 

to the Company, at which hearing all persons so desiring were afforded an opportunity to be 

heard.  

 

 NOW THEREFORE, the Sunnyvale School District Board of Education hereby 

resolves, determines, and finds the following: 

 

Section 1. Recitals.  The foregoing recitals are true and correct and incorporated herein. 

 

Section 2. Approval of Dedication of Public Utility Easement and License Agreement.  

Having received no legal protest to the conveyance and dedication of the Land and 

Easement, the Board hereby approves the dedication as described herein.  The President of 

the Board, the Clerk of the Board, and the Superintendent, and/or his designee, are hereby 

directed to take all actions to carry out the intent of the Board, including, without limitation, 

(1) to execute and deliver to the Company the Public Utility Easement for recordation in the 

form attached hereto as Exhibits “1” together with an executed copy of this Resolution.  

Upon recordation, the Public Utility Easement shall be fully effective.   

 



 

 Page 2 of 7 

PASSED AND ADOPTED by the Sunnyvale School District Board of Education, this 

5th day of March, 2020, by the following vote: 

 

 AYES:     ____________________________ 

 

NOES:     ____________________________ 

 

ABSTAIN:    ____________________________ 

 

ABSENT:    ____________________________ 

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Jeffrey Arnett 

Member, Board of Education of the  

Sunnyvale School District  

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Michelle Maginot 

Member, Board of Education of the  

Sunnyvale School District  

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Reid Myers 

Member, Board of Education of the  

Sunnyvale School District  

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Nancy Newkirk 

Member, Board of Education of the  

Sunnyvale School District  

 

 

      _____________________________ 

      Bridget Watson 

Member, Board of Education of the  

Sunnyvale School District  

 

 

Attested to: 

 

 

____________________________ 

Bridget Watson 

Clerk, Board of Education of the  

Sunnyvale School District  

  



 

 Page 3 of 7 

EXHIBIT “1” 

Public Utility Easement 

 

 

 
  



 

 Page 4 of 7 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 Page 5 of 7 

 
 

 



 

 Page 6 of 7 

 
 

 

 



 

 Page 7 of 7 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. E.  Revised Board Policies - Student Enrollment and School Attendance Boundaries

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Michael Gallagher, Ed.D. - Deputy Superintendent, Human Resources

Description
The following Board Policies pertaining to student enrollment and school attendance boundaries were
subject to an annual review by staff:
 
BP/AR Title Last Revision Status
BP 5116 School Attendance Boundaries January 2018 No Changes
AR 5116 School Attendance Boundaries December 2017 No Changes
BP 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enrollment January 2018 Revised
AR 5116.1 Intradistrict Open Enrollment February 2019 Revised
BP 5117 Interdistrict Attendance March 2019 No Changes
AR 5117 Interdistrict Attendance February 2019 No Changes
BP 5118 Open Enrollment Act Transfers January 2018 No Changes
AR 5118 Open Enrollment Act Transfers December 2017 No Changes
BP 6181 Alternative Schools/Program of Choice February 2019 No Changes
AR 6181 Alternative Schools/Program of Choice December 2017 No Changes

The above Board Policies were compared to the sample documents on the California School Board
Association GAMUT system and updated when necessary to re�ect new laws.

Supporting Documents

BP5116.1 - 02.2020 Final Draft (1).pdf
AR5116.1 - 02.2020 Final Draft.pdf

Created on 2/24/2020 at 1:26 PM PST by Laura Di Pol
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 7:23 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17026
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17006


REVISED 
 BP 5116.1 

Students 

Intradistrict Open Enrollment 

Open Enrollment, Alternative Schools and Programs of Choice 

The Governing Board desires to provide enrollment options that meet the diverse needs and interests of 
district students and parents/guardians, while also maximizing the efficient use of district facilities and 
resources. The Superintendent or designee shall establish procedures for the selection and transfer of 
students among district schools in accordance with law, Board policy, and administrative regulation. 

(cf. 5116.2 - Involuntary Student Transfers) 
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Attendance) 

The parents/guardians of any student who resides within district boundaries may apply to enroll their 
child in any district school, regardless of the location of their residence within the district.  (Education 
Code 35160.5) 

It is the desire of the Governing Board to allow students to remain at their attending school should they 
wish to stay. 

(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 

The Board shall annually review this policy. (Education Code 35160.5, 48980) 

Enrollment Priorities 

No student currently residing within a school's attendance area shall be displaced by another student 
transferring from outside the attendance area.  (Education Code 35160.5) 

Establishing residency within a school's attendance boundaries does not guarantee enrollment in that 
school. 

(cf. 5116 - School Attendance Boundaries) 

The Superintendent or designee shall grant priority for the enrollment of a student in a district school 
outside of the student's attendance area if the student: 

1. Is enrolled in a district school designated by the California Department of Education (CDE) as
"persistently dangerous" (20 USC 7912; 5 CCR 11992)

(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 
2. Is a victim of a violent crime while on school grounds (20 USC 7912)

3. Is a victim of an act of bullying committed by another district student, as determined through an
investigation following the parent/guardian's submission of a written complaint with the school,
district, or local law enforcement agency pursuant to Education Code 234.1 (Education Code 46600)



REVISED 
 BP 5116.1 

If the district school requested by the student is at maximum capacity, the Superintendent or 
designee shall accept an intradistrict transfer request for another district school.  (Education Code 
46600) 

(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
(cf. 5131.2 - Bullying) 

4. Is currently enrolled in a district school identified by CDE for comprehensive support and
improvement, with priority given to the lowest academically achieving students from low-income
families as determined pursuant to 20 USC 6313(a)(3)  (20 USC 6311)

(cf. 0520.1 - Comprehensive and Targeted Support and Improvement) 

5. Is experiencing special circumstances that might be harmful or dangerous to the student in the
current attendance area, including, but not limited to, threats of bodily harm or threats to the
emotional stability of the student. Any such student may transfer to a district school that is at
capacity and otherwise closed to transfers. To grant priority under these circumstances, the
Superintendent or designee must have received either:  (Education Code 35160.5)

a. A written statement from a representative of an appropriate state or local agency, including, but
not necessarily limited to, a law enforcement official or a social worker, or a properly licensed
or registered professional, including, but not necessarily limited to, a psychiatrist, psychologist,
marriage and family therapist, clinical social worker, or professional clinical counselor

b. A court order, including a temporary restraining order and injunction

6. Is a sibling of another student already attending that school

7. Has a parent/guardian who is a current district employee working at least twenty (20) hours per
week assigned to that school as his/her primary place of employment is that school.

Application and Selection Process 

In order to ensure that priorities for enrollment in district schools are implemented in accordance with 
law and Board policy, applications for intradistrict open enrollment shall be submitted during the first 
ten school days in February of the school year preceding the school year for which the transfer is 
requested. 

The Superintendent or designee shall calculate each school's capacity in a nonarbitrary manner using 
student enrollment and available space.  (Education Code 35160.5) 

Schools without anticipated capacity may be declared "impacted" and excluded from the open 
enrollment process. 

Except for the enrollment priorities listed above, the Superintendent or designee shall use a random, 
unbiased selection process to determine which students shall be admitted whenever a district school 
receives admission requests that are in excess of the school's capacity.  (Education Code 35160.5) 



REVISED 
 BP 5116.1 

Enrollment decisions shall not be based on a student's academic or athletic performance. However, 
existing entrance criteria may be used for enrolling students in specialized schools or programs, 
provided that the criteria are uniformly applied to all applicants. (Education Code 35160.5) 

Transportation 

In general, the district shall not be obligated to provide transportation for students who attend school 
outside their attendance area. 

(cf. 3250 - Transportation Fees) 
(cf. 3540 - Transportation) 

Legal Reference: 
EDUCATION CODE 
200  Prohibition against discrimination 
35160.5  District policies; rules and regulations 
35291  Rules 
35351  Assignment of students to particular schools 
46600-46611 Interdistrict attendance agreements 
48200  Compulsory attendance 
48204  Residency requirements for school attendance 
48300-48316  Student attendance alternatives, school district of choice program 
48980  Notice at beginning of term 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
11992-11994  Definition of persistently dangerous schools 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 20 
6311  State plans 
6313  Eligibility of schools and school attendance areas; funding allocation 
7912  Transfers from persistently dangerous schools 
COURT DECISIONS 
Crawford v. Huntington Beach Union High School District, (2002) 98 Cal.App.4th 1275 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
85 Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 95 (2002) 

Management Resources: 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Public School Choice FAQs 
Every Student Succeeds Act - Update #8, July 14, 2017 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Unsafe School Choice Option, May 2004 
WEB SITES 
CSBA: http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education: http://www.cde.ca.gov 
U.S. Department of Education: http://www.ed.gov 

Policy  SUNNYVALE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
adopted:  January11, 2018  March 5, 2020  Sunnyvale, California 



REVISED 
            AR 5116.1  

 
Students 
 
Intradistrict Open Enrollment 
 
 
Open Enrollment, Alternative Schools and Programs of Choice 
 

1. The Superintendent or designee shall identify those schools which may have space available for 
additional students. A list of those schools and open enrollment applications shall be available at 
each school site, the district office, and on the district's web site. Schools without anticipated 
capacity may be declared "impacted" and excluded from the open enrollment process. 
 

2. Open enrollment occurs the first 10 school days of February. 
 

3. Classes are established based on requests received during the open enrollment application period. 
 

4. New students must register for their attendance area school before requesting an alternative 
school or program of choice. 

 
a. Establishing residency in a school's attendance area does not guarantee enrollment in that 

school. 
 

5. A designated portion of the enrolled students shall be residents of the attendance area of the 
neighborhood school that houses the program of choice although the program of choice itself will 
not have a limited attendance area. 
 

6. After the enrollment priorities have been applied in accordance with Board policy, if there are 
more requests for a particular school than there are spaces available, a random lottery shall be 
held from the applicant pool. 
 
a. Siblings applying for open enrollment for the same grade level at the same school site 

will be considered as one entity for the purposes of the lottery. 
 

7. Enrollment will be determined by lottery following these priorities: 
 

a. Children of original advisory committee formed to establish the program of choice. 
 

b. Siblings of in-district students currently attending the same alternative school or program of 
choice. 

 
c. New, in-district students. 

 
8. The lottery will occur on or about the first Tuesday in April. 

 
9. After the lottery has been conducted, the Student Information Administrator shall provide written 

notification to applicants as to whether their applications have been approved, denied, or placed 
on a waiting list. If the application is denied, the reasons for denial shall be stated. Applicants will 
receive final confirmation of their open-enrollment request by June 1 of the school year the 
lottery is conducted. 

 



REVISED 
            AR 5116.1  

 
a. Approved applicants must confirm their enrollment within 10 school days. 

 
b. Once enrolled, a student in grades K-8 (TK excepted) on an open enrollment transfer shall 

not be required to reapply for admission to the school or program of choice during their 
continuous enrollment in the school. The school accepting the Open Enrollment, in essence, 
becomes the student's home school for as long as that student remains at any grade level (TK 
excepted) enrolled at that school. The student may be subject to displacement due to 
excessive enrollment based on the enrollment date in the school with the same priority as 
neighborhood students. 

 
c. Except as may relate to enrollment in programs of choice without neighborhood attendance 

areas, no student who currently resides in the attendance area of a school shall be displaced 
by students transferring from outside the attendance area. 
 

d. Late applicants shall not be added to the waiting list for the current year but shall instead wait 
for a subsequent lottery. 
 

e. Any complaints regarding the open enrollment process shall be submitted in accordance with 
the applicable complaint procedure. 

 
(cf. 1312.3 - Uniform Complaint Procedures) 
 
Notifications 
 
Notifications shall be sent to parents/guardians at the beginning of each school year describing all current 
statutory attendance options and local attendance options available in the district. Such notification shall 
include: (Education Code 35160.5, 48980) 
 

1. All options for meeting residency requirements for school attendance 
 
(cf. 5111.1 - District Residency) 
(cf. 5118 - Open Enrollment Act Transfers) 
 

2. Program options offered within local attendance areas 
 

3. A description of any special program options available on both an interdistrict and intradistrict 
basis 

 
4. A description of the procedure for application for alternative attendance areas or programs and 

the appeals process available, if any, when a change of attendance is denied 
 

5. A district application form for requesting a change of attendance 
 

6. The explanation of attendance options under California law as provided by the CDE 
 
(cf. 5145.6 - Parental Notifications) 
 

7. A student on an open enrollment transfer will be assigned to the middle school assigned to the 
student's neighborhood attendance area. 

 



REVISED 
            AR 5116.1  

 
8. Admission to a particular school shall not be influenced by a student's academic or athletic 

performance. 
 
A student eligible for special education may be placed within a particular district program or school 
pursuant to the individualized education program ("IEP") process, and a special education student's 
placement may thereby preempt the open enrollment process. Eligible special education student's placed 
in their neighborhood schools may apply for open enrollment transfers to other district schools with 
available appropriate special education program options subject to the same criteria as general education 
students. 
 
Transfers for Victims of a Violent Criminal Offense 
 
Within a reasonable amount of time, not to exceed 14 days, after it has been determined that a student has 
been the victim of a violent criminal offense while on school grounds, the student's parents/guardians 
shall be offered an option to transfer their child to an eligible school identified by the Superintendent or 
designee. In making the determination that a student has been a victim of a violent criminal offense, the 
Superintendent or designee shall consider the specific circumstances of the incident and consult with local 
law enforcement as appropriate. Examples of violent criminal offenses include, but are not limited to, 
attempted murder, battery with serious bodily injury, assault with a deadly weapon, rape, sexual battery, 
robbery, extortion, or hate crimes. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of the affected student and 
his/her parent/guardian in making the offer. If the parent/guardian elects to transfer his/her child, the 
transfer shall be completed as soon as practicable. 
 
Transfers from a "Persistently Dangerous" School 
 
Upon receipt of notification from the California Department of Education (CDE) that a district school has 
been designated as "persistently dangerous," the Superintendent or designee shall provide 
parents/guardians of students attending the school with the following notifications: 
 

1. Within 10 days of receipt of the notification from CDE, the Superintendent or designee shall 
provide parents/guardians of students attending the school with notice of the school's designation. 
Along with this notification, or at least 14 calendar days before the start of the school year, the 
Superintendent or designee shall provide a list of other district schools to which any student of the 
school that is designated as persistently dangerous may transfer. 
 

2. Parents/guardians who desire to transfer their child out of the school shall provide a written 
response to the Superintendent or designee and shall rank-order their preferences from among all 
schools identified by the Superintendent or designee as eligible to receive transfer students.  

 
3. The Superintendent or designee shall consider the needs and preferences of students and 

parents/guardians before making an assignment, but is not obligated to accept the 
parent/guardian's preference if the assignment is not feasible due to space constraints or other 
considerations. The Superintendent or designee shall notify the parents/guardians of the assigned 
school. 

 
For students whose parents/guardians accept the offer, the transfer shall be made as quickly as possible. If 
the parents/guardians decline the assigned school, the student may remain in the current school. 
 



REVISED 
            AR 5116.1  

 
(cf. 0450 - Comprehensive Safety Plan) 
 
The transfer shall remain in effect as long as the student's school of origin is identified as "persistently 
dangerous." The Superintendent or designee may choose to make the transfer permanent based on the 
educational needs of the student, parent/guardian preferences, and other factors affecting the student's 
ability to succeed if returned to the school of origin. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall cooperate with neighboring districts to develop an interdistrict 
transfer program in the event that space is not available in a district school. 
 
(cf. 5117 - Interdistrict Agreements) 
 
 
 
Regulation        SUNNYVALE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
approved:  February 7, 2019 March 5, 2020    Sunnyvale, California 
 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. F.  2020 California School Boards Association (CSBA) Delegation Assembly Election Vote

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Benjamin H. Picard, Ed.D., Superintendent

Description
Attached is the ballot material for the election of representatives to the CSBA Delegate Assembly from
our region.  The material consists of a ballot, list of current delegates in our region, and each candidate's
biographical sketch and optional resume if provided. The Board may vote for up to four (4) candidates
this year.  The of�cial ballot must be signed by the Superintendent or Board Clerk and postmarked by
the U. S. Post Of�ce on or before Monday, March 16, 2020.  All re-elected and newly elected Delegates
will serve two-year terms beginning April 1, 2020 - March 31, 2022. 

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education determine how to cast its vote(s) for up
to four (4) candidates from Region 20 (Santa Clara County).

Supporting Documents

2020 CSBA Delegate Assembly Election Ballot.pdf

Created on 2/11/2020 at 2:04 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 2:04 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=15008




























Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

9. G.  Approval of Increase in Board Member Compensation

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Benjamin H. Picard, Ed.D., Superintendent

Description
On February 7, 2019, the Sunnyvale School District increased compensation to members of the Board
of Education for their service from $278 to $292.  Education Code 35120 states: 

In any school district in which the average daily attendance for the prior school year was 10,000 or less
but more than 1,000, each member of the city board of education or the governing board of the district
who actually attends all meetings held may receive as compensation for his or her services a sum not to
exceed two hundred forty dollars ($240) in any month. 
 
On an annual basis, the governing board may increase the compensation of individual board members
beyond the limits delineated in this section, in an amount not to exceed 5 percent based on the present
monthly rate of compensation.  Any increase made pursuant to this section shall be effective upon
approval by the governing board. 
 
Due to the impact of in�ation on the monthly stipend over these past decades and respecting the time
and commitment required for service, management is recommending that a �ve (5) percent increase be
awarded. This will increase the monthly stipend from $292 to $307.  The increase can become effective
retroactive to January 1, 2020.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education award an increase of �ve (5) percent for
Board of Education service retroactive to January 1, 2020.

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:18 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:20 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

10.  CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

Quick Summary / Abstract
Any item on the Consent Agenda is subject to review and discussion prior to being approved by the
Board. If necessary, any item(s) may be removed for separate action. The public may address the Board
regarding any item(s) on the Consent Agenda. 

Moved  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________
 

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

10. A.  Approval of Personnel Assignment Order 19-15

Contact Person
Michael Gallagher, Ed. D. - Deputy Superintendent of Human Resources

Description
Support information is attached.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve Personnel Assignment Order
19-15 as presented.

Supporting Documents

CL PAO 19-15 030520.pdf
CE PAO 19-15 030520.pdf

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 7:24 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17027
https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=17028


TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT  March 5, 2020 
 

Personnel Assignment Order 19-15  COMMENTS    PURPOSE 

 

 

 
1. Certificated 

 
a. Employment 
 

Sunnyvale School District-Stanford University Summer Program 
  Effective: June 24, 2020 through July 24, 2020  

(July 3 is a Non-Working Day) 
 

Elementary School Coordinator/$6,864  
 
 Alexander Ha 
 
 Sunnyvale School District-Stanford University Summer Program 

  Effective: June 25, 2020 through July 24, 2020 
  (July 3rd is a Non-Working Day) 
 
  Elementary School Teachers/$5,700 
 
  Ching Cheng 

Lydia Dupre 
Megan Strand 

 
  Middle School Teachers/$5,700 
 

 Lindsay Choi 
Carole (Jody) Cook 
Robert Felicano 
Shaun Galvan 
Geoffrey Kent 
José Rosario 
 

 b. Change of Assignment 
 
  Suzanne Cicala, Bishop Elementary School    #10004 
  From: 1.0 FTE, Principal      #11139 
  To: 1.0 FTE, Teacher on Special Assignment   Employee Requested 
  District Office 
  SACS=709001051133 
  Effective: July 1, 2020 
 

c. Release of Temporary Certificated Management Employees 
  Effective: June 11, 2020 
 
  Risa Bernasconi  #11256 
  Leksha Vora   #11257 
 
  Release of Temporary Certificated Employees 
  Effective: June 11, 2020 
 
  Emily Carlson   #10945 
  Alejandro Cruz Perez  #11654 



TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT  March 5, 2020 
 

Personnel Assignment Order 19-15  COMMENTS    PURPOSE 

 

 

 
2. Certificated 
 

c. Release of Temporary Certificated Employees- continued 
 

Dung Duong   #10255 
Carla Kirschenbaum  #10246 
Scott Lee   #10192 

  Barbara Matessa  #11651 
  Elven McKnight  #10048 
  Angelique Ngaleo  #11098 
  Vaishali Patil   #10099 
  Laura Villanueva  #11234 

 
 d. Request for Leave of Absence 
 
  Jake Emmett, Fourth Grade Teacher    #10117 
  Fairwood Explorer Elementary School    Child Care Bonding 
  Effective: February 24, 2020 to March 6, 2020 
  May 18, 2020 to June 5, 2020 
  August 17, 2020 to September 25, 2020 
 
  Joshua Lepisi, Sixth Grade Teacher     #11173 
  Columbia Middle School      Child Care Bonding 
  Effective: February 3, 2020 to March 6, 2020 
 
  Cynthia Patterson, Social Worker     #11237 
  Sunnyvale Middle School      Child Care Bonding 
  Effective: January 21, 2020 to April 24, 2020 

   
 e. Request for Unpaid Leave of Absence 
 
  Suzanne Cicala, Principal      #11139 
  District Office        Personal 
  Effective: August 17, 2020 to October 31, 2020       
 
 f. Retirement 
 
  Rebecca Tumey-Carino, Assistant Principal    #11206 
  Cherry Chase Elementary School      
  Effective: June 25, 2020 
 
 g. Resignation 
 
  Robert Burnsed, Special Education Teacher    #11209 
  Sunnyvale Middle School      Personal 
  Effective: June 11, 2020  
 
  Anna Chen, Kindergarten Teacher     #11258 
  Fairwood Elementary Explorer School    Personal 
  Effective: June 11, 2020 
 



TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT  March 5, 2020 
 

Personnel Assignment Order 19-15  COMMENTS    PURPOSE 

 

 

3. Certificated 
 
 g. Resignation- continued 
 
  Nelson Hunter, Assistant Principal     #11647 
  San Miguel Elementary School     Personal 
  Effective: June 25, 2020 
 
  Cecilia Mah, Assistant Principal     Personal 
  Sunnyvale Middle School 
  Effective: June 25, 2020 
   
  Pamela Makovkin, Special Education Teacher   #10190 
  San Miguel Elementary School     Personal 
  Effective: June 11, 2020 
 
  Brenna Maxfield, Fourth Grade Teacher    #10068 
  Ellis Elementary School      Personal 
  Effective: May 1, 2020 
 
  Isabel Solis, Math Teacher      #10065 
  Columbia Middle School      Personal 
  Effective: June 11, 2020 
 
   
 



TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT March 5, 2020 

Personnel Assignment Order 19-15   COMMENTS  PURPOSE 

1. Classified

a. Employment

Nicolais Manzanares, Para Educator KLAS #11504 
Range 18, Step C, 3.5 hrs/day, Columbia Middle School Replacing 
SACS=6010010C2110 Neetu Agarwal 
Effective: January 28, 2020

Corinne Nichols, Noon Aide #11532 
Range N, Step 2, Cumberland Elementary School Replacing 
SACS=0199010R2915 Mita Amin Desai 
Effective: January 30, 2020

Catalina Ochoa, Para Educator Special Education #11150 
Range 26, Step C, District Office Replaces 
SACS=6500F11G2110 Bhuvaneswari 
Effective: February 4, 2020 Damodharan 

Delia Lopez de Leon, Noon Aide #11556 
Range N, Step 2, Lakewood Elementary School Replacing 
SACS=0199010G2915 Monika Perez 
Effective: January 30, 2020

Sangita Devanathan, Para Educator Special Education #11161 
Range 22, Step B, Columbia Middle School Replaces 
SACS=6500E11C2110 So Ying Tam 
Effective: January 28, 2020

Elizabeth Perez, Noon Aide #11552 
Range N, Step 2, Lakewood Elementary
SACS=0199010G2915
Effective: January 21, 2020

Scott Service, Para Educator Special Education #11660 
Range 22, Step A, Bishop Elementary
SACS=6500F11A2110
Effective: February 12, 2020

Archana Sakala, Para Educator Special Education #11230 
Range 22, Step A, Sunnyvale Middle School
SACS=3310F12S2110
Effective: February 13, 2020



TO THE BOARD OF EDUCATION FROM THE SUPERINTENDENT March 5, 2020 

Personnel Assignment Order 19-15   COMMENTS  PURPOSE 

2. Classified

b. Employment Continued

Yarely Loyola, Bilingual Para Educator  #11448 
Range 23, Step D, Columbia Middle School  Replacing 
SACS=4203010C2110  Oliva Olivares 
Effective: January 30, 2020

Sharmila Velmurugan, Staff Secretary   #10972 
Range 28, Step A, Special Education   Replacing 
SACS=6500B21K2450   Cecelia Smith 
Effective: February 24, 2020

c. Resignations

  Araceli Bravo, Para Educator Special Education   #11524 
  Range 22, Step D, 30 hrs/wk, San Miguel Elementary    Personal 
  Effective: February 1, 2020 

  Catalina Ochoa, Noon Aide    #11568 
  Range N, Step 2, 7.5 hrs/wk, Vargas Elementary   Promotion 
  Effective: January 17, 2020 

  Yareli D’Amico, Department Administrative Assistant    #11556 
  Range 34, Step L/11, 40 hrs/wk, Special Education    Personal 
  Effective: January 31, 2020 

 Swathi Donthula, Para Educator Special Education Preschool   #11418 
  Range 18, Step D, 7 hrs/day, Lakewood Preschool    Personal 
  Effective: February 9, 2020 

 Sokuntheara Chan, Health Assistant 
  Cherry Chase Elementary   #10961 
  Fairwood Elementary    #10675 
  Range 22, Step E   Personal 
  Effective: February 7, 2020 

d. For Information Only

  Employment as a Substitute Custodian 

 Jose Gonzalez Rodriguez 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

10. B.  Approval of Consultant Contracts (A. Clarke, S. Elarde, W. Clifton, J. Chang, L. Gaynon, M. Clapies, E.
Talley)

Contact Person
Michael Gallagher, Ed.D. - Deputy Superintendent, Human Resources

Description
The following agreements have been tentatively agreed to by Sunnyvale School District
management, but are subject to approval or rati�cation by the Board of Education.  A signed copy
of the agreement, in its entirety, is on �le in the Human Resources Department.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the consultant contract(s)
as listed.

Supporting Documents

ConsultantContract Agenda 3.5.20 attachment.pdf

Created on 2/25/2020 at 10:00 AM PST by Laura Di Pol
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 10:06 AM PST by Laura Di Pol

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=16832


Sunnyvale School District                                
Board of Education 

 
 
 
 
     Time/  
Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Adam Clarke 

  
Sunnyvale Middle 
School 

 
Will provide after-school 
coaching in the co-op 
sports program. 

 
Known coach. 

 
March 5, 
2020 
thru 
June 30, 
2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$6,000 

Funding Source: 0140010S5830 
CON: 19-20-171 
     Time/  
Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Shannon Elarde 

 
Sunnyvale Middle 
School 

 
Will provide after-school 
coaching in the co-op 
sports program. 

 
Known coach. 

 
March 5, 
2020 
thru 
June 30, 
2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$6,000 

Funding Source: 0140010S5830 
CON: 18-19-172 

 

     Time/  
Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Willie Clifton 

 
Sunnyvale Middle 
School 

 
Will provide after-school 
coaching in the co-op 
sports program. 

 
Known coach. 

 
March 5, 
2020 
thru 
June 30, 
2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$6,000 

Funding Source: 0140010S5830 
CON: 19-20-173 
     Time/  
Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Jessica Chang 

 
Columbia Middle 
School 

 
Will provide a Chamber 
Music Program on 
March 19, 2020 with 
two other performers. 

 
Known string performer. 

 
March 5, 
20120 
thru 
March 
19, 2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$200 

 
Funding Source: 9049010C5830 
CON: 19-20-176 
Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Laura Gaynon 

 
Columbia Middle 
School 

 
Will provide a Chamber 
Music Program on 
March 19, 2020 with 
two other performers. 

 
Known string performer. 

 
March 5, 
20120 
thru 
March 
19, 2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$200 

 
Funding Source: 9049010C5830 
CON: 19-20-177 



Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Melanie Clapies 

 
Columbia Middle 
School 

 
Will provide a Chamber 
Music Program on 
March 19, 2020 with 
two other performers. 

 
Known string performer. 

 
March 5, 
20120 
thru 
March 
19, 2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$200 

Funding Source: 9049010C5830 
CON: 19-20-178 
Consultant School/Dept Function Qualifications Date Amt. 
 
Elaine H. Talley 

 
Special 
Education/Student 
Services 

 
Will provide mediation 
between the Sunnyvale 
School District and 
parents/guardians of 
students with identified 
or suspected special 
needs.  Her work will 
center on resolving 
differences between 
parties as a neutral 
facilitator.  
 

 
Known mediator. 

 
March 5, 
2019 
thru 
June 30, 
2020 
 

 
Not to 
exceed 
$16,000 

Funding Source: 6500B21K5830 
CON: 19-20-179 
 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

10. C.  Approval of General Contractor Agreements (Santa Cruz/Silicon Valley New Teacher Project,
Department of Health Care Services, Fun Services)

Contact Person
Michael Gallagher, Ed.D. - Deputy Superintendent, Human Resources

Description
The following agreements have been tentatively agreed to by Sunnyvale School District management, 
but are subject to approval or rati�cation by the Board of Education.  A signed copy of the agreement, in
its entirety, is on �le in the Human Resources Department.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the proposed agreement(s) with
the contractor(s) as listed.

Supporting Documents

General Contract Agenda 3.5.20 attachment.pdf

Created on 2/25/2020 at 10:01 AM PST by Laura Di Pol
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 10:08 AM PST by Laura Di Pol

 

https://simbli.eboardsolutions.com/Meetings/Attachment.aspx?S=36030203&AID=16833


 
 

 Sunnyvale School District                                
      Board of Education 

 
                 Contractor                                Amount/Date                    Services 

 
MOU between Santa Cruz/Silicon Valley 

New Teacher Project and Sunnyvale 
School District 

 
Funding Sources: 0713074K5830 

 
CON 19-20-174 

 

 
$2000 per Participating 

Teacher: 
  

 
July 2020 thru  

June 2021 
 

 
Will provide California State 
approved teacher induction 
(formerly BTSA) through a two-
year, individualized, job-
embedded induction program to 
support first- and second-year 
General Education and Education 
Specialist teachers. 
 

 
Department of Health Care Services 
Local Educational Agency Medi-Cal 

Billing Option 
 

Funding Sources: N/A 
 

CON 19-20-175 
 

 
No cost to District:  

 
 
 

July 1, 2020 thru 
January 19,2021 

 

 
Will provide participation in the 
Medi-Cal Billing Option Program 
to permit Sunnyvale School 
District to participate as a provider 
of services under California’s 
Medicaid program. 

 
Fun Services 

 
Funding Sources: SMS Student Activity 

Funds 
 

CON 19-20-180 
 

 
Not to exceed: 

$3,791.36  
 
 

 
March 5, 2020 thru 

March 29, 2020 
 

 
Will provide carnival games and 
obstacle courses for students on 
May 29, 2020 in support of the 
third trimester Renaissance 
Program at Sunnyvale Middle 
School. 

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

10. D.  Approval of Out-of-State Travel

Contact Person
Michael Gallagher, Ed.D. - Deputy Superintendent, Human Resources

Description
i-Bridge Global Services LLC is an international recruiting agency assisting school districts by placing
highly quali�ed educators from across the globe into hard to �ll positions.  Special Education Teachers
are highly sought after. As such the District is looking to increase its applicant pool, and i-Bridge has
several promising candidates identi�ed in the Philippines.

i-Bridge will coordinate and cover the expenses for Tasha Dean, Ed.D. and two other District employees
to travel to the Philippines to interview selected candidates and determine if they are quali�ed and will
be a good �t for the Sunnyvale School District.  If employment offers are made, i-Bridge will sponsor and
work with the candidates to complete the visa process.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education approve the out-of- state travel.
 

Created on 2/25/2020 at 2:40 PM PST by Laura Di Pol
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 7:07 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

10. E.  Acceptance of Donations to the District

Contact Person
Benjamin H. Picard, Ed.D. - Superintendent

Description
The District has received the following donation(s):

Alpha Delta Kappa donated $3,125.00 to Lakewood Elementary School for outdoor education
scholarships.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends that the Board of Education accept the donation(s) to the District as
listed, with a letter of appreciation sent to the donor(s).

Created on 2/25/2020 at 5:01 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 7:08 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

11.  PUBLIC COMMENTS ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

12.  ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION

Quick Summary / Abstract
Public Employment (GC 54957)
Teachers K-8
Bilingual Para Educator
Custodian I
Noon Aide
Para Educator Special Education
Para Educator KLAS
Staff Secretary

Public Employee Discipline/Dismissal/Release (GC 54957)

Consideration of Student Expulsion (EC 48918(c))

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/25/2020 at 7:25 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

13.  RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

13. A.  Report From Closed Session

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:03 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

14.  REVIEW AND ACTION

Created on 2/24/2020 at 6:11 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/24/2020 at 6:11 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:04 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

14. A.  Action on Recommendation from Expulsion Hearing

Quick Summary / Abstract
Motion  __________  Seconded  __________  Board Action  __________

Contact Person
Tasha L. Dean, Ed.D., Expulsion Chairperson

Description
An administrative panel held an expulsion hearing on February 27, 2020, to consider the recommended
expulsion of district Student B 19-20.

Recommendation
The Superintendent recommends the Board of Education consider approval of the recommendation
made by the administrative panel as a result of the expulsion hearing held on February 27, 2020,
regarding Student B 19-20.

Created on 2/24/2020 at 6:11 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/24/2020 at 6:12 PM PST by Annalee Wee

 



Printed : 2/27/2020 5:04 PM PST

BOARD OF EDUCATION Regular Board Meeting 
03/05/2020 07:00 PM

Board Room
819 West Iowa Avenue, Sunnyvale, CA 94086

15.  FUTURE MEETINGS/ADJOURNMENT

Quick Summary / Abstract
Thursday, March 12, 2020, 7:00 p.m.
Special Board Meeting (Closed Session Only)
Superintendent's Of�ce at Sunnyvale School District 

Thursday, March 19, 2020, 7:00 p.m.
Regular Board Meeting
District Of�ce Board Room

Created on 2/11/2020 at 1:05 PM PST by Annalee Wee
Last Modi�ed on 2/11/2020 at 2:21 PM PST by Annalee Wee


	Board Packet 030520



